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STATE OF

COLORADO Kosloff - DNR, Tracy <tracy.kosloff@state.co.us>

RE: CS-U / Super Ditch Pilot Project Engineering Memoranda & Spreadsheets

1 message

Craig Lis <clis@martinandwood.com> Wed, Nov 27, 2019 at 11:14 AM
To: Bill Tyner <bill.tyner@state.co.us>

Cc: Rachel Zancanella <rachel.zancanella@state.co.us>, "Kosloff - DNR, Tracy" <tracy.kosloff@state.co.us>, "Lest - DNR,
Lori" <lori.lest@state.co.us>

The soil moisture memo and two of the four LFT spreadsheets are attached.

Craig M. Lis
Senior Water Rights Engineer
Direct: 720-836-6573

Cell: 303-887-3927

From: Craig Lis

Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2019 11:13 AM

To: 'Bill Tyner' <bill.tyner@state.co.us>

Cc: 'Rachel Zancanella' <rachel.zancanella@state.co.us>; 'Kosloff - DNR, Tracy' <tracy.kosloff@state.co.us>; 'Lest -
DNR, Lori' <lori.lest@state.co.us>

Subject: RE: CS-U / Super Ditch Pilot Project Engineering Memoranda & Spreadsheets

The groundwater memos and water levels spreadsheet are attached.

Craig M. Lis

Senior Water Rights Engineer
Direct: 720-836-6573

Cell: 303-887-3927

From: Craig Lis

Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2019 11:12 AM

To: 'Bill Tyner' <bill.tyner@state.co.us>

Cc: 'Rachel Zancanella' <rachel.zancanella@state.co.us>; 'Kosloff - DNR, Tracy' <tracy.kosloff@state.co.us>; 'Lest -
DNR, Lori' <lori.lest@state.co.us>

Subject: CS-U / Super Ditch Pilot Project Engineering Memoranda & Spreadsheets

Bill,
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Since the State has recently been having some difficulty accessing our FTP sites, | am sending the files via several
emails.

The HCU memo and LFT spreadsheet are attached.

Craig M. Lis
Senior Water Rights Engineer

MARTIN AND WOOD

WATER CONSULTANTS, INC.
538 Commons Drive

Golden, Colorado 80401
Direct: 720-836-6573

C: 303-887-3927

0: 303-526-2600

F: 303-526-2624
clis@martinandwood.com

http://www.martinandwood.com/

MARTIN AND WOOD

WATER COMSULTENTS, IRC.

3 attachments

E Memo - LFT_Soil Moisture.pdf
174K

D LFT_CSU PP - Hl Inputs - 00-18.xIsm
3482K

D LFT_CSU PP - HB1248 - 00-18.xIsm
3232K
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